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THE SISTERS OF NAZARETH.

(From our Christchurch correspondent.)

As a community of Sislers of Nasareth are expected
in Christchureh within the next lew weeks for the pur-
pose of establishing a home for the aged, infirm, and in-
curable a few particujars regarding the Order may te of
interest to readers of the ‘Tablet.’ The whole service
of the house is fulfilled by these educated ladies—ihe
cooking, the washing and iroming, the malkmg and mend-
ing, the personal care of fhe inmates, nursing the sick,
and ide lending of the frequent deathbeds. A pamphict
written some years ago by the Very Rev, Dr. .J. B.
McManamuy gives eloguent testimony of the noble work
accomplished by the Sisters of Nazareth wherever they
are located, with especial referénce to bis own city of
Ballarat.

Tt was on April 16, 1851, that Cardimal Wiseman,
acting with ~Victorie = Larmenjer (in religion Mother
Basil), realising the urgent necessity and the wilde field
for the kind of work tio be carried on by titem on bedalf
of the poor, foundedihe Order of the Sisters of Naz-
areth. It is thus cone of the voungest of the Sister-
hoods in the Church; yet in-a sense it is old enough,
for it is amolher bramch of Lhe great Aupustinian fam-
ily. Of Candinal Wiseman there 15 mo need to dpeak
here, for his great work stands out prominently, and his
life is written in golden letters in the modern Catholic
history of England. Suffice tio say that the founding
of the Order of whe Sislers of Nazareth will ever e
main a memorial of his zeal and foresight. The chief
objert of the Order is to provide a home for the aged
and infantine destitute poor. Like all great undertak-
Ings, it had a small beginning, and untold difficulties in
its establishment and development were encownbered and
surmounted. A little over fiity years have gone by
since them, hut like the grain of muStard sedd the Order
of Nazareth has grown inlio 2 mighty tree and bas
spread its branches ower the United Kingdon:, and even
South Africa. Begimning in 1851 at Hammersmith, Lon-
don, with three Sisters it row has upwenls of 30
houses and, according to a late estimate, 500 Sisters.

Im 1888 the late Bishop ol Ballarat, on the occasion
of his visit ad limina, applied to the Mother-General at
Hammersmith for a community of the Narareth Nuns
for Amstralia. The result was fhat six of the Sisters
accompanied the Bishop on his retupn, and on Novem-
ber 10 of that year Nazareth House, Ballarat, was
founided. ‘This is the number of Sisters we are prom-
ised to found a branch of the Order in Christeiurch,
With reference to Lhe foundation in Ballarat, a valuable
property sl already beer  purchaset hy the Bishop at
a cost of £3300, and this he presanted to tie Sisters
on their arrival, The accommodation was, however,
too limited for ithe number of applicants, and the sree-
tion of a larger huilding was at once hegun, and com-
pleted im 1891. A'pplications were pumenolns, and the
houze was soon filled. A new wing was btherefore ag-
Hed in 1894, at a cost of £4000, to the defraying of
which a panerous bequest by the late Mr Mariin Liough-
lin of £2500 helped considerably.  Altogether Nazarelh
House, Ballarat, has cost some £16,00, and sin‘e its
fountkation has  sheltersd  considerably over 200 aged
people and 300 children. According to an estimatle of
some years agop there were them 280 inmates cared for
by & community of 16 Sisters, all from the mother
house, Loandom.” Besides the branch house of the Order
at Ballaret there are thouses in FEngland at Cardifi,
Southend, Oxford, Northamptdn, Saguthoes, Middiesbo-
rough, Cheltenbam, Lenton, Box Hill, Isteworth, Great
Crosby, and Lancaster ; in Scotland at Aberdeen, Kil-
marnock, and Glaspow ; in Iteland at Ballywiafeigh and
Derry | in South Africa at Port Elizabeth, Kimberley,
Capetiown, Jighanneshurg, and Trurban.

The noble work of the Sisters during the late war
In Sonth Africa is of such recant history tdnt reference
thereto is needless, suffice to say that their herpic =elf-
saorifice and devoted attention to the wovmded, dying,
and disease-stricken obmbatants, DBriton and Boer alike,
received grateful recognition from generals im the field
a® wpll as from those in the highest posittons at Home,
Rovjalty includdd. These trying times, however, caused
not omly severe pecuniary loss, but also entailed a con-
sidepable thimning out in their ranks hy death, and a
temprary, althdugh serious, interference with 1heir
ordinary pursuits, So great, Indeed, have been the de-
miands on the mother-house for replenishing ihe devleted
communities thiat the much desired foundation W Christ-
dhureh has been o long delayed. .

The prpperty acquired by his Lordship the Bishop
for the Narzareth House im Christchureh is a larpe resi-
demece comprising probably 14 nooms, and situwated at the

ing stands on gpacious grounds well laid ‘out and omiti-
vated, and recently put in thorough brder. The mew
elactric tram  system runs along the two street front-
ages. Tke §lfaw, Savill, and Alion Conupahy’s * Toniv,’
by whidh vessel the Sisters are coming 1o New Zealand,
is expected to arrive at the end of the present month or
carly in ihe New Year, by which time‘it is hopad every-
thing will"be in order for the Sisters to take immediate
possession wf their new home.

Funeral of the Late Mrs, Holley,
Leeston.
———a
(From our Christohurch corresipondent. )

Mrs. Mary Feolley, wife of Mr. William Holley, of
Leeston, passed away at  Wellinglon at the aze of 73
years. 'The deceased lady, who was on a vieit to her
‘daeghter, Mps. (. MceMahaway, left home in her usual
state of health. With characteristic fervor she com-
pleted the davotions of the jubilee om last Saturday
week, and shortly afterwards being overtaken with ili-
ness she died on the feast of the Immachlate Concep-
tion. The remmihs were brought home for interment,
and at Leeston oh Monday, December 12, a solemn
Requijemn Mass was celebrated by the Rev, Father Holley,
SM. His Liordship Bishon Crimes presided, amd at the
conclusfiontof the Maps addressed the very larige copgre-
gatdon. Nime years amo, said his Lordship, on the feast
of the Immaculaie Conception, a very interesting cere-
mlony kook place in  the Pro-Cathedral—the ordination
of iim had Just offered up the adorable Sacrifice of the
Mass. 'That he (the Bishop) felt sure was a happy day
for the family, particularly for the mother, as she made
the sacrifice ol her son to the service of ihe altar. By
a sinigular coincidence she, for whom they had assemblex
to mourn, had died on the very anniversary of that great
day. 1t must indeed be a source of great comfort to
the bereaved family to have ome of the pumber privi-
lepedh to ofier up the Hioly Sasrifice of the Mass for the
ctemal repose of the soul of his dear departed mother.
Continning, his Lordship sabd that from the first time
fie had known the Holley family he had learned to es-
teem the noble oharacter and great gentleness of the
deceased  She  was a truly model mother, who had
done much to train up her ohildren in =z truly Christian
manner.  But mindful of her manifold virtes, they
mush always rememhber the great holipess which God
reghnires in.s.  They  had assembled, Bishop, priests,
awl people, to jom their fervent pravers with those of
the priestt at the zltar in offering up suyfplication o
hor behalf. MHis Lordship, attended by bhe Rev. Fathers
Marnane and Goggan, gave the Absolution. The cantors
of the Mass were the Rev. Fathers Richards apd O'Con-
neil.  TmmdHately after  the conclusion of the cere-
monies the funeral corlege, composed of people from all
parls of the district, proceeded 1o the Oatholic ceme-
tery, the Denyt March from © SZul° being played by the
thnnh orpanist as the bsdv was barhe from the saered
odifice.  The Rev. Father Tlolley, assisted hv the visit-
ing clergv, oflicialed af the eravestde. The funeral pro-
Cesshon was extremely lengthy, among the mourners be-
ing many from this city. Meswages of condolence were
reccived bv Bhe family  from far and wide, especially
from members of the clergy, who fournd it impossihle to
bo present.—R.T.P.

Some time ago Messrs. ITallenstein Bros., of the
New — Zealamd Clothine TFactory, got up a children's
thyming corfpetition, the subjont heing the wel<known
“H R brand.  Several thousand children competed, and
ont of the rhvmes sent in the firm selected a mmbor
ard ‘published them in booklet form. If e samples of
mhvme fn the little book are the genuine work -of the
writers it is evident {hat verse making will in time
lecome a very promising industry...

The reqilt of the ovtbreak of disease amongst pot-
atoes in the Ancklamd district is the issue of a Gazetie
Sunplement declaring early blight (Altermaria sokani)
=nd  pobato rot, or Trish potato blight (Phytophthora
infestains}), to be diseases within the meaniriy of ihe
Orchard and Garden Pests Act. This Act provides that
the Miaverzor may  from time o time, by Order-in-
Culincil paretted, prohibit the bringing into any speci-
fied portion of New Zealand from any other portion of
New Zealand of any specified plant, etc., whigh in his
opinion is diseased, or is likely to pread dizeage. ‘The
act is a very comnrehensive one, and if its regmlatiisns
are emforcad mow thab the ‘disenses mantioned Kave been

cotner of Fitggerald Avenuve amd Ferry Road, within zaretted into the Act, the shinment of Aucklamd pota-
five mimuwtes’ walk of the Cathedral. The build- toes may be ontirely suippressed for a time,
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